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MEMO
To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Councillor Martin Silva
Subject: Harbourfront Centre Noise

RECOMMENDATICN:

That the Exccutive Director of Municipal Licensing and Standards
investigate and z’({:ywﬂi to the first meeting of Toronto and Fast York
Community Council in 2007 for consideration as a deputation item on
the feasibility of ap nyxum the following standards to the Harbourfront
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(2) That linuter/governor will be irstalicd which would prevent the

di‘tz maximun:

sound techrician from exceeding the ling;
3) That only Har!
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surfront eguipment and sound technicians will be
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bourfront staff will regularly monitor and advise
(<) to reduce the sound ifneadad;

{5) That staft will be fully briefed on what to do and action taken.
BACKGROUND:

Residents in the viemnity of Harbourfront Centre have been plagued
with noise from the outside stage for many summers. Various

mechanisms have heen tried but none have succeeded to date.
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Councillor Martin Silva



